# **Former New Church Temple**



bB681 Former New Church Temple

#### Location

2 Morrison Place,, EAST MELBOURNE VIC 3002 - Property No B4681

## Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

# Level of significance

State

#### Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0852

# **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

### Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 15, 2005

The first Melbourne church erected for the New Church (or Swedenborgians) in 1872-3, designed by Lloyd Tayler. The main facade embraces a Decorated Gothic window of three lights flanked by buttresses, with a projecting porch.

This church is now part of the Royal Eye & Ear Hospital.

Classified: 20/04/1989 Revised: 03/08/1998 Other Names Eye & Depth Eye & Eye &

Hermes Number 65359

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/